



Austin Peterson

Summary

I'm Austin, a Software Engineer with a frontend focus. Over 8 years experience building large scale applications with React and Typescript. Currently immersed in Remix and NextJS, I blend innovative design with Tailwind CSS and Styled Components to create responsive, user-friendly interfaces. My expertise lies in leading React-based frontend projects, delivering both technical excellence and engaging user experiences. github.com/theskillwithin, austinpeteron.dev

Experience

Senior Software Engineer, MAPFlow – 2024-Present

ReactJS, Remix, Prisma, Postgres, Tailwind, Typescript, React Native

MAPflow (Minor Ailment Prescribing workflow) is a web-based, clinical decision support tool designed to facilitate minor ailment assessment and prescribing for the Canadian pharmacy practice environment

Lead Software Engineer, bestofai.com / athlete.ai – 2023-2024

ReactJS, Remix, Prisma, Postgres, Tailwind, Typescript, Javascript, GCP, React Native

I am responsible for the front-end and back-end development of the website. Frontend built using Remix (react) and Tailwind. Backend using Prisma and PostgreSQL. Also responsible for maintaining athlete.ai React Native app.

Senior Software Engineer, policyscout.com - SLC, UT – 2019-2023

ReactJS, Next.JS, NodeJS, Typescript, styled-components, GraphQL, Cypress, react-table, redux, AWS

Converted the site from using GatsbyJS to a Next.js in order to implement more dynamic features like RX Price Search and dynamically matching people with insurance that is the best fit for them.

Built a ton of forms with a/b variations, built about 100 different variations dynamically of forms in React for the insurance vertical flows, using Cypress testing to ensure they all work. My work increased form completion by 20%.

Built an internal custom Business Integration tool using react-table.

Managed backend services in AWS.

Senior Software Engineer, Endurance(ELG) mojomarketplace.com / bluehost.com / hostgator.com - SLC, UT – 2016-2019

ReactJS, NodeJS, Redux, CSS/SASS, Next.js, ElasticSearch

Lead the frontend standards committee. Co-Lead of my product team. Responsible for white labeling for partner brands. Ran a monthly Frontend Meetup open to the community. Increased performance by writing clean code, caching data, finding bottlenecks and decreasing bloated api's.

React Developer, morphmarket.com / coldblooded.com

ReactJS, Next.JS/KeystoneJS, GraphQL, NodeJS, Typescript, Docker, Cypress

React Developer, schwaybrand.com

ReactJS, Shopify

React Developer, observian.com

ReactJS, GraphQL, Prisma

Web Developer, skincarebyalana.com - Dana Point, CA – 2012-2016

Magento. Amazon Seller Central, Google Merchant, Ship Works, SEO, HTML5, CSS/SASS, JS, Email Marketing. and REST API. PHP.

Sample Project: Staffing Dog - <https://github.com/theskillwithin/Staffing-Dog>



SLC, Utah

Skills

React, React Native, Redux/Zustand,
CSS-IN-JS, Tailwind, TypeScript, GraphQL, NodeJS, Prisma,
Next.js, Remix, Gatsby, PostgreSQL

Former Host of SLC FE DEV Meetup

BSA - Eagle Scout Awarded 5/13/04

Education

Associate in Arts Degree Granted: 05/20/10

Major: COMPUTER & INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - WEB DESIGNER

